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Alice Pyper

Subject: FW: MWA2900 Carol Munro - Land at Manorowen

 
 

From: Alice Pyper  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 11:43 AM 
To: Alison Wheeler <aw@hwforestry.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: MWA2900 Carol Munro - Land at Manorowen 
 
Hi Alison 
I’ve been doing end of year housekeeping and realised that there are some consultaƟons which have been missed, I do 
apologise for the delay. 
Thank you for your screening request. I have checked your proposals against the regional Historic Environment Record 
and other sources and there are no recorded Historic Environment Features within this consultaƟon area. 
 
There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of which we have no 
knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be idenƟfied it is important that Dyfed Archaeological Trust 
Heritage Management is informed and further informaƟon and advice can be provided as required. 
 
If you require any more informaƟon or guidance please get in touch.   
Best wishes 
Alice  
 
 

From: Alison Wheeler <aw@hwforestry.co.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 9:44 PM 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: MWA2900 Carol Munro - Land at Manorowen 
 
Dear Alice 
  
I am currently preparing a 0.5ha Morewoods scheme for Woodland Trust  for the site noted below and would be 
grateful for any information that may impact the landowners plans for planting. 
 
 
GR SM930366 / SA659PY Land at Manorowen, Fishguard – 0.5ha native woodland copses  – although a rectangular area 
is mapped below, planting will be in groups of trees with shrubby edges dotted through this – approx. 500 trees and 
shrubs in total planted as approx. 5 small irregular edged copses with open ground between that will be left to 
naturalise. 
 
Kind regards 
  
Alison Wheeler 
  
HW Forestry Ltd 
07772 081188 
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